
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
4/1/2011 8:51:13 AM 
Re: this AM -- 

Gary likes the letter. 

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 08:14 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: Re: this AM -- 

Can we do 10 without lisa? I think time is of the essence here, as I assume Issa will have a release out early. 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 08:12 AM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: this AM -- 

I won't be at the 9:15 (Judy covering), and I see that Lisa can't make our usual 10AM meeting. Should the 4 of us 

meet at 10:30? Or should we use the 10:30 slot to meet with others about statement vs. letter to Issa? Lisa, I 

assume you'll get the DAG's view of that. Paul Col burn switching sides (from statement to letter) is significant to 

me. 

DOJ-FF-22508 


	Page 1

